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Amendment #1

Consolidated Questions and Answers

Accounting Services for Workforce Monitoring
RFx 3120001860
Vendors shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to the solicitation by signing and returning the amendment with the proposal, by identifying the amendment number and date in the space provided for this purpose on the bid form, by letter, or by signing and returning Attachment F. The acknowledgement must be received by MDES by the time and at the place specified for receipt of proposals.

The Mississippi Department of Employment Security (MDES) appreciates the interest you have shown in the Request for Proposals for Accounting Services for Workforce Monitoring (RFP 19-03).  In response to the questions received by interested vendors concerning RFP 19-03, MDES submits the following consolidated questions and answers.
1. Section 1.8: MDES desires a fixed firm price (FFP) agreement. Fixed firm price agreements are generally ideal for acquiring commercial items, supplies or services on the basis of reasonably defined functional occurrences (extent) or detailed specifications (scope). MDES has defined the scope in Section 2 in a manner conducive to FFP agreement, but not the nature and extent. The nature and extent of desired services is not determinable based on the information provided in the solicitation. One example is that “Other grants as awarded” is included in the scope of services with no basis to be fairly compensated for these unknown services under an FFP agreement. Another example is that there is no reliable information included in the solicitation that defines how many monitoring visits will take place throughout the contract period or how many “additional issues” noted in paragraph one of the Scope of Services will require additional monitoring. Will MDES reasonably define the extent of services described in Section 3 in a manner respondents can realistically and fairly price the desired services? 
A. MDES will issue an amendment to remove open-ended language so that the scope of services is more clearly defined.
2. It is understandable that there is reasonable uncertainty around the extent of services that will be necessary for MDES to responsibly carry out its administration and oversight obligations under these programs. Accordingly, will MDES consider alternative contract types allowable under 2 CFR 200.318 such as a time and materials with a “not to exceed” provision, “Unit Price” (i.e., set fee per completed monitoring described in Section 2), or similar?
A. Rather than change the type of contract, MDES will issue an amendment to remove open-ended language so that the scope of services is more clearly defined.
3. MDES has disclosed an objective scoring matrix in Section 4.2. However, based on the information currently available in the solicitation, it is almost certain that MDES will receive a wide pricing disparity from respondents based on varying understandings of the extent of requested services they will be providing. This will defeat the purpose of the objective scoring matrix and not result in an “apples to apples” comparison of the competing price proposals. Would MDES consider also developing a mechanism designed to force more consistency in pricing offered so that the scoring matrix, in fact, will provide the result MDES intended?
A. To prevent any disparity in pricing, MDES will issue an amendment to remove open-ended language so that the scope of services is more clearly defined.
4. Will MDES provide office space to embedded monitors when performing services contemplated under this solicitation but not “in the field” conducting on-site activities or should the respondent provide office space to conduct services required under this solicitation?
A. Yes, work space will be provided onsite.  
5. MDES has provided a pre-determined scoring matrix for proposal responses meeting the criteria to be scored under Section 4.2. What is the difference between the “Price (35 points)” and “Cost factors (20 points)” criteria?
A. Price will be scored objectively by awarding points based on the example in the RFP.  The lowest price will receive the maximum points.  The remaining prices will be awarded points using the ratio calculation in the RFP.
Cost factors will include points awarded as stated in the RFP under Cost Factors.
6. Are the criteria under “Cost factors” in Section 4.2.2 generally intended for construction or non-professional services contracts? If so, will it be removed or revised from this solicitation?
A.  Cost factors can be used for professional services.
7. Section 4.3: The response format does not include a section for pricing information. How would MDES like for pricing information to be presented? Is it acceptable to include “Pricing” information at section 5 and move “Additional data” to section 6?
A. That would be acceptable if the vendor chooses to do so; however, MDES requests that the price is clearly presented.
8. Should pricing information be presented for each year and in total or just in total for the 3-year contract award?
A. The price should be for the three (3) year contract award.  It should be noted that if awarded a renewal, the three (3) year amount will be used to derive the renewal amount as described in Section 1.8.
9. How will the addition/subtraction of current subrecipients or programs be addressed if a fixed firm price contract is executed? 
A. MDES can issue a contract modification to reflect a change in subrecipients or programs.
10. Please disclose whether there is(are) an existing provider(s) of “Accounting Services for Workforce Monitoring” for the WIOA, SCSEP, and MAP Programs? If so, please identify the provider(s), provide a copy of their current agreement(s), and represent whether that(those) provider(s) is(are) qualified and able to respond to this solicitation. 
A. There is no existing provider.
11. Please disclose any providers of other accounting or similar services currently under contract with MDES and represent whether they are able to respond to this RFP.
A. The Office of State Auditor contracts a firm on behalf of the agency to conduct required financial audits.  MDES welcomes any entity to respond to its solicitations. 
12. The solicitation notes that:

Monitoring services will be conducted for the following periods:

· February 1, 2019 - June 30, 2019 for WIOA Title I programs; 

· February 1, 2019 - June 30, 2019 for Senior Community Service Employment Program; and within the last quarter of the grant award for Discretionary Grants.

Are these dates correct? Does MDES intend for the provider to perform historical monitoring for the period identified? If not, what are the correct dates? Is it correct to infer that the June 30, 20XX end date simply relates to the end of the grant fiscal year and that monitoring services contemplated under this RFP would resume for the new fiscal year on July 1, 20XX?
A. Monitoring services will be conducted for the program years as follows:

Program year 2019 – July 1, 2019 – June 30, 2020

Program Year 2020 – July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021

Program Year 2021 – July1, 2021 – June 30, 2022 
13. Section 1.1 notes to submit one (1) original and five (5) copies, six (6) in total signed and sealed.

a. Should the five (5) copies contain original signature or just the one (1) original copy?

b. Should the one (1) original and five (5) copies, six (6) in total be combined in the sealed envelope/package or separately sealed and submitted?
A. One (1) original signature is only required for one (1) original proposal.  The remaining five (5) must be an exact copy of the original.  All six (6) proposals, an original and five (5) copies can be submitted in one (1) sealed envelope/package.
14. In addition to one (1) original and five (5) required copies, six (6) in total, may the respondent submit one (1) redacted version in accordance with Mississippi Code Annotated §§ 25-61-9 and 79-23-1 (1972, as amended) as courtesy to MDES for subsequent public review?
A. The vendor may identify any portion of its proposal as proprietary.  Should there be a public records request, the vendor will be allowed to obtain a protective order.
15. Section 1.7 states that “…any statements made by contact persons that cause a material change to any portion of the bid document shall not be relied upon unless subsequently ratified by a formal written amendment to the bid document”. As the term “material change” is subjective and it is reasonable to rely on formal Q&A responses publicly distributed, will MDES simply incorporate and ratify the publicly posted responses into the RFP by Amendment? 
A. Should any material changes to the RFP result from the question and answer amendment, a subsequent amendment will be issued. 
16. Would MDES consider extending the submission deadline to December 13, 2019 to allow for at least one week after posting of Q&A responses to evaluate and address MDES guidance, clarifications, and requirements resulting from those responses? The current schedule only allows 3 business days to thoughtfully address and respond to those answers especially considering reasonable time for necessary print, binding, and similar administrative efforts. 
A. Unfortunately, MDES must adhere to the deadline as stated so the procurement process can remain on track.
17. How many subrecipients or other entities are subject to monitoring under the WIOA Program?
A. Four (4)
18. Please provide a listing of WIOA Program subrecipients?
A. South Delta Planning and Development District

Three Rivers Planning and Development District

Central Mississippi Planning and Development District

Southern Mississippi Planning and Development District

19. What is the physical location for each subrecipient or entity subject to onsite monitoring under the WIOA Program?
A. South Delta Planning and Development District 
Post Office Box 1776
Greenville, MS 38702
Three Rivers Planning and Development District

Post Office Box 690
Pontotoc, MS 38863
Central Mississippi Planning and Development District

Post Office Box 4935
Jackson, MS 39296
Southern Mississippi Planning and Development District 

10441 Corporate Drive, Suite 1

Gulfport, MS 39503
20. How many individual instances per year does MDES anticipate each subrecipient or entity subject to monitoring being performed under the WIOA Program?
A. One (1) time
21. Will all subrecipients or entities subject to monitoring under the WIOA Program be monitored in a consistent manner with respect to nature, timing, extent? 
A. Yes
22. Does MDES anticipate underperforming subrecipients under the WIOA Program to be monitored more times during the year than subrecipients with good performance? 
A. Yes
23. How many subrecipients or other entities are subject to monitoring under the Senior Community Service Employment Program (SCSEP)?
A. Ten (10)
24. Please provide a listing of SCSEP Program subrecipients?
A. Central Mississippi Planning and Development District
East Central Planning and Development District
Golden Triangle Planning and Development District
North Central Planning and Development District 
North Delta Planning and Development District
Northeast Mississippi Planning and Development District
South Delta Planning and Development District

Southern Mississippi Planning & Development District
Southwest Mississippi Planning and Development District
Three Rivers Planning and Development District

25. What is the physical location for each subrecipient or entity subject to onsite monitoring under the SCSEP Program?
A. Central Mississippi Planning and Development District
Post Office Box 4935
Jackson, MS 39296
East Central Planning and Development District
Post Office Box 499
Newton, MS 39345 

Golden Triangle Planning and Development District
Post Office Box 828
Starkville, MS 39760-0828
North Central Planning and Development District 
711 South Applegate
Winona, MS 38967
North Delta Planning and Development District
Post Office Box 1488
Batesville, MS 38601-1488
Northeast Mississippi Planning and Development District
Post Office Box 600
Booneville, MS 38829
South Delta Planning and Development District
Post Office Box 1776
Greenville, MS 38702-1776
Southern Mississippi Planning & Development District
10441 Corporate Drive, Suite 1

Gulfport, MS 39503
Southwest Mississippi Planning and Development District
100 South Wall Street
Natchez, MS 39120
Three Rivers Planning and Development District
Post Office Box 690
Pontotoc, MS 38863
26. How many individual instances per year does MDES anticipate each subrecipient or entity subject to monitoring being performed under the SCSEP Program?
A. One (1) time
27. Will all subrecipients or entities subject to monitoring under the SCSEP Program be monitored in a consistent manner with respect to nature, timing, extent? 
A. Yes
28. Does MDES anticipate underperforming subrecipients under the SCSEP Program to be monitored more times during the year than subrecipients with good performance? 
A. Yes
29. How many subrecipients or other entities are subject to monitoring under the Mississippi Apprenticeship Program (MAP)?
A. One (1)
30. Please provide a listing of MAP Program subrecipients?
A. Mississippi Community College Board
31. What is the physical location for each subrecipient or entity subject to onsite monitoring under the MAP Program?
A. Mississippi Community College Board 

3825 Ridgewood Road 

 
      Jackson, MS 39211

32. How many individual instances per year does MDES anticipate each subrecipient or entity subject to monitoring being performed under the MAP Program?
A. One (1)
33. Will all subrecipients or entities subject to monitoring under the MAP Program be monitored in a consistent manner with respect to nature, timing, extent? 
A. Yes
34. Does MDES anticipate underperforming subrecipients under the MAP Program to be monitored more times during the year than subrecipients with good performance? 
A. Yes
35. What was the federal allocation to MDES under the WIOA Program for 2017, 2018 and 2019?
A. WIOA 2017 - $34,830,791.00  2018 - $32,619805.00  2019 - $33,281.023.00
36. What is the projected federal allocation to MDES under the WIOA Program for 2020, 2021 and 2022?
A. MDES has not been provided projections from DOL for WIOA programs 2020 - 2022
37. What percentage of the federal allocation to MDES under the WIOA Program was allocated to subrecipients or other entity subject to monitoring in 2017, 2018 and 2019?
A. 2017 – 93%  2018 – 93%  2019 – 93%
38. What was the federal allocation to MDES under the SCSEP Program for 2017, 2018 and 2019?
A. SCSEP 2017 - $979,752.00  2018 - $982,972.00  2019 - $984,305.00
39. What is the projected federal allocation to MDES under the SCSEP Program for 2020, 2021 and 2022?
A. MDES has not been provided projections from DOL for SCSEP programs 2020 – 2022.
40. What percentage of the federal allocation to MDES under the SCSEP Program was allocated to subrecipients or other entity subject to monitoring in 2017, 2018 and 2019?
A. 2017 – 81%  2018 – 94%  2019 – 95%
41. What was the federal allocation to MDES under the MAP Program for 2017, 2018 and 2019?
A. MAP 2017 - $947,769.00  2018 - $1,200,000.00  2019 - $899,501.00
42. What is the projected federal allocation to MDES under the MAP Program for 2020, 2021 and 2022?\
A. MDES has not been provided projections from DOL for MAP programs 2020 – 2022.
43. What percentage of the federal allocation to MDES under the MAP Program was allocated to subrecipients or other entity subject to monitoring in 2017, 2018 and 2019?
A. 2017 – 90%  2018 – 90%  2019 – 90%
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